



**General Session Meeting Minutes
Student Government of Cerro Coso
General Session
March 4, 2020, at 12:30 P.M.
Location: MB 318**

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Student Government of Cerro Coso's General Session meeting is held at the above date, time, and location. Please contact Chair Sawyer Chrisman (Sawyer.Chrisman1930@email.cerrocoso.edu) or the SGCC Office if you have any questions at (760) 384-6329.

I. Call to Order @ 12:39

- A. Call to order by President Sawyer Chrisman
- B. Roll Call
- C. **Approve/Correct Minutes @ 1242, Sawyer second the minutes at 1242**

II. Public Comment *For matters not listed on this agenda that are under the Student Government's jurisdiction, members of the public are invited to address the Student Government during Public Comment. Comments are limited to no more than three (3) minutes per person unless otherwise recognized by the Chairperson.*

III. Officer Reports

- A. President
- B. Vice President
- C. Secretary
- D. Finance Manager
- E. Communications Officer
- F. Event Coordinator
- G. SGCC Advisor

IV. Main Session

- A. SGCC General Session Club Representatives?
- B. Committees

V. Club Reports

- 1. [verteran]
 - a)
- 2. [latinos unidos]
 - a)
- 3. [Student services]
 - a)
- 4. [Game on]
 - a)
- 5. [International]
 - a)
- 6. [PTK]
 - a) Catalyst trip (weekend right before spring break) (2nd -5th)
- 7. [Tumbleweed talks]

VI. New Business

A. Introduce Program Manager of Safety and Security, Mr. Kevin King

1. Works with administration
2. Guards are here to support the students
3. All authorities are here for the student services
4. Kevin has been in the position since November
5. Encourages ideas and sharing
6. Emergency posters around campus
7. BIT team; for concerned students; out of the ordinary behavior (does not have to be dangerous, just something off)
8. Online Cerro Coso website, under student services, behavioral intervention team (staff run) (offering resources)
9. Safety suggestion boxes at the front desk
10. Safety security meeting on the 17th
11. A female security guard did apply

B. President Jill Board

1. Questions

- a) What is the history of the parking fees at the college?
 - (1) Been here for 30 years and originally, parking fees were not charged
 - (2) The original security guard was an older woman that walked around to provide a service
 - (a) Results were that theft drastically reduced
 - (3) Originally the parking lot was renovated and a parking permit system was put in
 - (4) After issues had occurred, and therefore security was put in, a parking permit was instituted
- b) How are parking permits and proceeds used to support students?
 - (1) The money is used to pay for a percentage of the facilities
 - (a) Maintenance of the parking lot
 - (b) Security
 - (c) The ticketing system
- c) What is the general attitude toward the parking fee system?
 - (1) There are several price point that students pay for parking
 - (2) One of the factors is the lack of parking
 - (3) Can we use equity funds for the parking lot since its a barrier for students
 - (4) Money from the parking is not used for other things that the original facilities listed above because it is a categorical fund.
- d) What is a categorical fund?
 - (1) Funds that go to a specific category and nowhere else
- e) Is there progress towards removing the current parking fee?
 - (1) How many full-time students would it take to increase the school funds to pay for the parking?
 - (2) Six hundred thousand dollars to take care of the parking lot
- f) What are the current solutions to our current parking lot issue?
 - (1) It's important to make sure that we don't come up with a solution that will increase the need to hold someone accountable
- g) The current parking kiosk is faulty. How can we fix it?
 - (1) If we can do an app that does the system for us, then we can fix this situation
 - (a) Park mobile app
 - (b) UCSD has the app
 - (c) The parking meter doesn't give change back
- h) What can students do to affect the parking pass issue?
 - (1) Data shows that students have recorded it to be a barrier for going to school
 - (2) \$40 dollars a year. Is it unrealistic?
 - (3) We don't charge people that don't have security

- i) What are other options for Cerro Coso students?
 - (1) Could the students tack on the parking pass for the coyote card?
 - (2) Going to look into the possibility
 - (3) Maybe a coyote card could give a discount

Consider concrete

She will get back to Sawyer about it

General discussion:

Separate note, the parking lot is going to be renovated due to bond measure J

A measure that gives money for student housing and parking lots for homeless student

The community colleges that don't charge are:

Taft- a basic aid school

Feather river college

Lassen college

C. **The student gov funds** is \$12,491

D. **Coyote chat** (\$70)

- 1. March 12th (12:30-2)
 - 2. Speakers
 - a) Primary- tom Foggia
 - b) Primary - Sarah King
 - c) Primary - Tyson
- (1) In this order

E. **Student government elections**

- a) Campaigning starts March 6th through the 15th
- b) Voting will be 16th through March 28th
- c) Announcements on March 30th

A. **Spring Fling** 3/14/2020 (Saturday, March 14th) (3-7 pm) (at the track) (non -profit- drawing)

- 1. Allot money for:
 - a) Clubs Activities at Spring Fling (8 clubs signed up)
 - (1) Game On Club- get back to me
 - (a) Just wants candy
 - (2) Latinos Unidos- Fruit Sale- **Buy Fruit (donations)**
 - (3) PTK- Ask Amber for the Wheel for Trivia and Facepaint- **Buy Face Paint (Mid-Tier)and Candy**
 - (4) Student Services United- Any Activity
 - (5) Umoja- Any Activity
 - (6) Rainbow Club- Inform them
 - (7) Hiking Club- Silent
 - (8) Veterans Club- Yes
 - (9) Not asked CTE and International
 - b) Shade Structures for clubs
- 2. Posting Flyers
- 3. One waiver for the whole event
 - a) Shaved ice shack-
 - (1) Called Sawyer
 - b) Baseball game from 1-4:00
 - c) Bubble soccer, cornhole, spikeball, giant jenga, pie face with the professors, tug o war
 - d) Clubs will be active and will get paid for being there (well pay for an event that they hold up to \$50)
 - (1) They will have tables and there activities are up to them
 - (2) Game on wants an extension cord and easy up
 - e) Ultimate frisbee
 - f) IMA has a 2 million dollar insurance policy

2. Photo booth/ set up a backdrop?
- F. When are we getting our kiosk?**
 1. Need to talk to facilities
- G. GA information** (april 3-5) (\$5500 approved)
 1. Sending senators
- H. Women's history** from cummings march 18, 7:30 (wednesday)
- I. Coyote cards**
 1. Student gov needs to purchase the cards!
 2. Purchase at the business office
 3. Pick up in student activities
- J. Coyote community card**

VII. Old Business

1. Late April for tailgate party/bonfire
2. Thirsty Thursday
3. Tailgate party/ Bonfire party
4. Parking permit Initiative
 - a) Is it worth putting in the effort
 - b) Is \$20 really that bad?
 - c) It could cause the degradation of other facilities due to lack of funds

VIII. Committee Reports [[link to committees and reps](#)]

- A. College Council
- B. Consultation Council
- C. Academic Senate
- D. Professional Development
- E. Budget development
- F. Technology Resource Team
- G. Facilities december 4th or 5th
- H. Safety and Security
- I. Accreditation
- J. Student Success and Support Programs (SSSP)
- K. Incarcerated Student Education Program (ISEP)
- L. Institutional Effectiveness
- M. Program Review

IX. Club Reports

- A. Computer & Technology Exploration Club (CTEC)
- B. Hiking Club
- C. International Club
- D. Kinesiology Club
- E. Latinos Unidos (LU)
- F. Phi Theta Kappa (PTK)
- G. Rainbow Club
- H. Stemtations
- I. SGCC
- J. Student Services United (SSU)
- K. Veterans Club

- L. Umoja
- M. Human Services
- N. Game On! Club

X. Action Items:

XI. Future Agenda Items:

XII. Meeting Adjourned: @1:54

Executive Board:

[x] President: Sawyer Chrisman

[x] Secretary: Chandler McCauley

[x] Event Coordinator: Yonatan Escoto

[] Vice President: Justine Wagner

[x] Finance Manager: Jacob Kelley

[x] Communications Manager: Rachel Quan

Non-voting Members of the Meeting (not for quorum):

[] SGCC Faculty Advisor: Tyson Huffman

[] Department Assistant II: Kimberley Carrasco

Guests:

Club representatives:

-(veterans club) []

-(latinos unidos) []

-(student services) []

-(game on) []

-(international) []

-(ptk) []

-(tutors) []

Senators

-Steven Kleeger []

Susana Ramirez []

Subber Dhillon []

Christian Winston []

Colby []

Ali []